Leipski, Tina (UTC)

From: Ewing, Vanessa <Vanessa.Ewing@phly.com>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 7:48 AM

To: ' Leipski, Tina (UTC)

Cc: Ewing, Vanessa

Subject: Amy's Limousine Service - PHPK
Attachments: 20150724143553 pdf

Good Morning Tina

| received your attached request for a Form K for the above insured, currently the insured is active with Philadelphia
Indemnity Insurance, we did receive an address change request for them effective 6-1-2015, see below what we
received and there contact information if you are trying to get in touch with them hope this helps.

Description

Entered on 05/28/2015 at 23:15:46 EDT (GMT-0400) by amy@amyslimo.com:
You have indicated that an address change is required for your account. In
order for us to properly update your address, please include the corrected
address and specify the type of change required by checking the appropriate
box below:

1. PLEASE ENTER ALL POLICY NUMBERS TO BE UPDATED HERE: Account #80839114
2. EFFECTIVE DATE OF CHANGE: 6/1/15

3. PLEASE ENTER FULL ADDRESS HERE: Be sure to include any "ATTN:" or "C/0"
that may be applicable to this change.

Amy's Limousine Service

¢/o Amy Barker

440 6th Ave FI

Fox Island, WA 98333
S

4. PLEASE SELECT THE TYPE OF CHANGE:

Please "x" all that apply :
[ X 1 Mailing Address - where any account/policy correspondence is sent
[ X ] Billing Address - where the invoice is sent

This change is for mailing/billing change only. The property address is
still:

20234 Des Moines Memorial Dr S

Seatac WA 98198

(I would also like to set-up automatic payments and the website would not
let me do that).
Thank you. Amy

*Note: Please contact your insurance agent if your actual property location
has changed as this may affect your coverage premium.*

Sincerely,
Amy Barker



Amy's Limousine Service

'Where YOU are the Celebrity!" ,
www.AmysLimo.com <http://www.amyslimo.com/>
(206) 730-7781 :

Vanessa Ewing

DMV Reporting Analyst |

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co.,
One Bala Plaza, Ste 100

Bala Cynwyd, Pa 19004
610-617-7647 ph

866-688-1702 fx

Focus on the things that Matter, We'll Handle the Risk!
To learn more about us, visit PHLY.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
*******************In&ﬂnetEnuﬂlCOHﬁdenﬁaﬁb/*******************

The information contained in this message (including any attachments) may be privileged and confidential and
protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that it is strictly
prohibited (a) to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication or any of the information contained in it, or
(b) to take any action based on the information in it. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
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